3

V.

For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.

Get Adobe Reader Now!



http://www.adobe.com/go/reader


OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA

Notice is hereby given that the Finance Committee of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin will hold a
regular or special meeting as indicated on the date, time and location given below.

Meeting of the: Capital Improvement Plan Committee of City of Stoughton
Date & time: Wednesday, August 23, 2023 at 7:00 p.m.

The meeting of the Capital Improvement Plan Committee will be conducted as a hybrid meeting
In person: Council Chambers (2™ floor of the Public Safety Building, 321 S. Fourth St.)
Virtual: You can attend the meeting from your computer, tablet, or smartphone via Zoom
https://usO6web.zoom.us/|/87675272967?pwd=Tjh6bktObkM4cVh6VTN4VXhwaFFEQT09
Meeting ID: 876 7527 2967 Passcode: 280391

One tap mobile +13126266799,,876752729674#,,,,*280391# US (Chicago)

Live-streamed: https://wsto.tv/live and Spectrum Channel 981 or on TDS Channel 12.

The WSTO-TV app is also available on Roku, Apple TV, Fire TV, Android and iOS.

Note: Effective September 1, 2023, the TDS channel number for WSTO-TV will be 981.

Members: Phil Caravello, Regina Hirsch, Greg Jenson, Thomas Majewski, Lisa Reeves, Jonathan
Schroerlucke, Brett Schumacher, Tim Swadley (ex-officio)

Call to order
Roll call and verification of quorum
Certification and compliance with open meetings law
Approval of minutes from August 17, 2023
Communications
a. Badger Book update 08-18-2023
b. Asphalt Zipper update 08-18-2023
Mill rate versus tax levy dollars
CIP Budget overview v6
8. Departmental presentations of Capital Improvement Plan
a. Planning and Development
9. Discussion and possible action regarding Capital Improvement Plans
a. City of Stoughton — Capital Improvement Plan v6
b. City of Stoughton — Construction Capital Improvement Plan v2
10. Finalize and approve Construction Capital Improvement Plan 2024-2028
11. Finalize and approve Capital Improvement Plan 2024-2028
12. Adjourn

Nk W=

s

Any person wishing to attend the meeting, whom because of a disability, requires special
accommodation, should contact the Director of Finance’s office at (608) 873-6691 at least 24 hours before
the scheduled meeting time so appropriate arrangements can be made.

In addition, any person wishing to speak or have their comments heard but does not have access to the
internet should also contact the Director of Finance’s office at the number above at least 24 hours before
the scheduled meeting so appropriate arrangements can be made.

NOTE: AN EXPANDED MEETING MAY CONSTITUTE A QUORUM OF THE COUNCIL






Capital Improvement Plan (CIP) Committee of the City of Stoughton
Thursday, August 17, 2023 at 7:30 p.m.

The meeting was a hybrid meeting located in the City Council chambers of the Public Safety Building at
321 S. Fourth St as well as concurrently held via Zoom.

Committee members present: Regina Hirsch (Chair), Phil Caravello, Greg Jenson, Tom Majewski, Lisa
Reeves, Brett Schumacher and Tim Swadley (ex-officio)

Members absent: Jonathon Schroerlucke

Guests present: Brandon Hill, Dave Ehlinger, Dan Glynn (remote), Brett Hebert, Dan Jenks, Cindy
McGlynn, John Montgomery and Jim Ramsey (remote)

N

9.

Call to order — Hirsch called the meeting to order at 7:31 p.m.
Roll call and verification of quorum — A quorum was present.
Certification and compliance with open meetings law — Swadley indicated the meeting was
properly noticed.
Approval of minutes from August 10, 2023 — Motion by Schumacher/Caravello to approve the
minutes as drafted. The motion passed 7-0.
CIP Budget overview 08-16-2023 — Ehlinger gave an overview of total bonding requests along
with (a) projected debt to equalized value ratio through 2028 and (b) projected mill rates
through 2028.
Reports — Impact fees — Ehlinger recapped the projections by park as to impact fees in relation
to the related capital outlay requests for park developments.
R-40-2023 Request for clarification regarding ARPA funds for digital welcome signs — Ehlinger
recapped his request for clarification as to whether the city digital signs included in the 2022
adopted CIP budget were funded with American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) funds or not. General
discussion occurred.
Departmental presentations of Capital Improvement Plan
a. City Clerk — Ehlinger gave highlights regarding the Clerk’s request for four (4) additional
Badger Books devices for elections. General discussion occurred. Ehlinger indicated the
PowerPoint would be provided to the committee.
b. Finance Department — Ehlinger recapped the request for BS&A Cloud software
conversion in calendar year 2025. General discussion occurred.
¢. Police Department — Hill and Jenks discussed their PowerPoint presentation. General
discussion occurred.
d. Public Works — Hebert went over his updated PowerPoint presentation. General
discussion occurred.
e. Recreation Programs — Glynn went over his PowerPoint presentation. General
discussion occurred.
f. Senior Center — McGlynn discussed the need for additional parking for the Senior
Center. General discussion occurred.
Discussion and possible action regarding Capital Improvement Plans
a. City of Stoughton — Capital Improvement Plan v5
b. City of Stoughton — Construction Capital Improvement Plan v2 — The committee
indicated they will discuss these spreadsheets at the August 23 meeting.

10. Future agenda items

a. Wednesday, August 23, 2023 at 7:00 p.m.





i. Presentation — City Clerk (if needed)
ii. Presentation - Planning and Development
iili. Finalize and approve Capital Improvement Plan 2024-2028
iv. Finalize and approve Construction Capital Improvement Plan 2024-2028
11. Adjourn — Motion by Caravello/Majewski to adjourn at 10:23 p.m. The motion passed 7-0.

Respectfully submitted,

David P. Ehlinger, CPA
Director of Finance/Comptroller
City of Stoughton






Dave Ehlinger

From: Candee Christen

Sent: Friday, August 18, 2023 8:44 AM
To: Dave Ehlinger

Subject: RE: Badger Books questions

Good questions!

1. Our current Badger Books have an integrated printer in the monitor stand. We have sitting near Debbie's desk. That is
no longer an option, we can only get a stand alone thermal printer. The printer issues the Voter number in order at
check in for the Voter to get a ballot.

2. Yes, we are required to print one copy of the poll book as back up in case of power failure.

Can | prepare anything else for everyone?

Candee J. Christen
City Clerk

City of Stoughton
207 S.Forrest St.
Stoughton, WI 53589
608-873-6677

https://cityofstoughton.com/

Sent from my U.S.Cellular© Smartphone

-------- Original message --------

From: Dave Ehlinger <DEhlinger@cityofstoughton.com>
Date: 8/18/23 8:22 AM (GMT-06:00)

To: Candee Christen <CChristen@cityofstoughton.com>
Subject: Badger Books questions

Candee,
Two questions were raised last night by the CIP Committee regarding Badger Books.
1. Whatis printed with the thermal printer?
2. s a hard copy of the poll books printed as a backup in case of loss of data?
Thanks,

Dave

David P. Ehlinger, CPA






Dave Ehlinger

From: Brett Hebert

Sent: Friday, August 18, 2023 7:53 AM

To: Dave Ehlinger

Subject: CIP Updates after Last Night

Attachments: Stoughton WI 720Xi 260 WA Quote 5.18.23.pdf
Hey Dave,

| thought last night went well! Here are a few updated numbers that we discussed during the meeting:
- Increasing the Trommel from $80,000 to $130,000 in stormwater
- Decreasing the Smithco Diamond Drag to $29,878

| have also included the Asphalt Zipper quote that includes the financing option for you to review. Essentially, we could
amortize the Zipper of 5 years, or less if we choose, at 5.00%. This would amount to $76,709 per year. My thought is
that if we went that route, we would use the savings in our Road CIP and also from the Asphalt Overlay Program. | am
happy to talk through this further with you.

Regards,

Brett Hebert

City of Stoughton

Director of Public Works

Desk Phone: 608-877-8684

Cell Phone: 608-346-1240

Email: bhebert@cityofstoughton.com

Please note that my email address has changed to: bhebert@cityofstoughton.com






Asphalt Zipper

The Most Economical Way to Repair Roads Long Term
831 East 340 South, American Fork, Utah 84003 tel: (801) 847-3200 fax: (801) 847-3250 Today's Date: ~ 5/18/2023

City of Stoughton WI Expires:  12/31/2023
Proposal good to end of 2023

Factory Rep: Dave Fokken Field Rep: Dave Stiller
Machine Description Qty Price Total +
2023 720Xi-260H Reclaimer / Stabilizer (72-inch / 1.8 m) 1 |$ 33927000 | $ 339,270.00
o Cummins® 260 HP Intercooled Turbo Diesel Engine - Tier 4 Final (Performance Series)

¢ Magnum Duty Fairfield® Planetary Gear Box

o Pulverize up to 12-inch (300 mm) thick asphalt

¢ On-board Active Hydraulic Top-Hatch, Depth Control and Material Handling

 Spray System with Interchangeable Nozzles

¢ Dual-Frame ZipTec™ Enhanced Pulverizing System (PATENTED) - Integrated

« Wireless Remote Control, Extra Bits, Blocks & Service Tools

o Includes Operation Manuals and Training at Your Location ---

® Z-PRO™ X 72-inch (1.8 m) CutterHead . . . . . . . INSTALLED Included
e VersaMount™ Universal Bucket Mount w/Active Hydraulic Clamps Included
o Accu-Trak™ Wheel Assist with Power Steering Included
© Wheel Assist Custom Trailer (US) . . 3" Pintle Hitch Included
o WA300 Gallon (Wheel Assist Mount) Water Supply System Included
© 2-YEAR WARRANTY (Includes upgraded 1-Year extension) - Unlimited Hours Included
Options Qty
« Starter Kit with extra full set of bits, planetary fluid and a grease gun 1 $ 2,535.00 | $ 2,535.00

Subtotal:| $ 341,805.00

2023 Special Municipal Road Rescue (Infrastructure) 2X Warranty & FREE Starter Package Credit $ (9,995.00)| $ (9,995.00)

Total Credits:| $ (9,995.00)

Proposal notes Freight:| ¢

Subtotal:| $ 331,810.00

Plus Applicable Sales Tax: TBD

5.00% $76,709.04 Estimated annual payment with 5-year municipal program TOTAL: $ 331,810.00

Customer Signature: Date:
Signature indicates acceptance of this Proposal/Invoice based on satisfactory performance of the Asphalt Zipper Machine

Terms and Conditions: This proposal is a preliminary estimate; all prices are in US Dollars. Final sales price subject to approval by Asphalt Zipper accounting. Price does NOT include sales tax or
GST(Canada); applicable sales tax or GST will be added to final invoice. Machine availability and specifications are subject to change at anytime by Asphalt Zipper. *A Deposit is required for all
Orders. All returns and cancelled custom orders are subject to a 20% restocking fee plus any freight charges.





		Memo Style.pdf

		Stoughton WI 720Xi 260 WA Quote 5.18.23.pdf




Mill rate v. tax levy dollars

Capital Improvement Plan Committee 08-18-2023






Mill rates

= The mill rate is essentially the property tax rate per $1,000 of assessed value.
= The formula for calculation is fairly simple
Total Levy / Equalized Value (TID out) * 1,000 = Mill Rate

= |f the numerator (total levy) increases by a smaller percentage than the denominator (equalized value) the math
indicates the result (mill rate) will decrease.

= Numerator - Allowed Net New Construction (preliminary number as of 7/27/2023) - 1.99%
= Denominator - Equalized value increase (preliminary number as of 7/26/2023) - 13.66%

= Note: Debt levy values are estimated. Debt Issue 2023A is in progress.

Description Adopted Projected Increase (Decrease)
2023 2024 Dollar Percent
Operational Levy S 6,532,620 S 6,689,134 S 156,514 2.40%
Debt Levy $ 3978674 S 4,400,000 $ 421,326  10.59%
Total Levy S 10,511,294 S 11,089,134 S 577,840 5.50%

Equalized Value (TID out)  $1,499,453,200 $1,704,238,900 $ 204,785,700 13.66%

Mill Rate $ 7.0101 $ 6.5068 $  (0.5033) -7.18%
Effect on $100,000 property $ 701.01 S 650.68 S (50.33) -7.18%





Mill rate versus tax levy dollars
The devil is in the details....

= Scenario #1 - Everyone’s assessment went up 12% and the tax levy amount increased by 2%.
= The mill rate decreased but your city property tax bill will increase by 2%.

= Scenario #2 - In our city of ten houses another two houses were constructed with all houses assessed at the same
value because we really liked the model shown to us.

= Now instead of paying 1/10™ of the total city tax levy everyone pays 1/12t™ of the total city tax levy.
= Scenario #3 - Stacey down the street added an outdoor pool in the prior year and her assessment went up.

= The mill rate for everyone decreased slightly because of the increased assessed values but Stacey’s city tax bill
will be higher than the other eleven houses because her shared of the total assessed value increased.

= Scenario #4 - Our neighboring community of Gooberville has always assessed their property well below market
value but recently got a shame-shame letter from the Department of Revenue. Their total assessed value increased
by 82% but our city only went up 14%.

= The math starts to get ugly here. How much did the tax levy amount for the school district, technical college and
county increase? What was the increase in mill rate for each of those taxing districts?

= My head hurts now.....let’s do that math some other day......perhaps the second Wednesday of next week......






Row Labels
City Clerk
Expenditure
EMS
Expenditure
Revenue
Finance
Expenditure
Fire
Expenditure
IT/Media
Expenditure
Library
Expenditure
Planning
Expenditure
Revenue
Police
Expenditure
Public Safety
Expenditure
Public Works
Expenditure
Revenue
Rec Programs
Expenditure
Revenue
Senior Center
Expenditure
Revenue
Grand Total

Sum of 2024

$
$
$
$
$

$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

8,224
8,224
300,000

(300,000)

253,910
253,910
111,000
111,000

27,500
27,500
578,000
620,000
(42,000)
254,000
254,000
140,000
140,000
969,678
1,079,678
(110,000)
8,429,331
10,823,388
(2,394,057)

$ 10,771,643

Sum of 2025

v n

v nunuvnuvmnn

130,000
130,000
1,201,500
1,201,500
155,000
155,000
10,000
10,000
891,000
960,000
(69,000)

118,000
118,000

790,500
790,500

4,980,000
6,603,116
(1,623,116)

300,000

500,000
(200,000)

8,576,000

Sum of 2026

“mevv:-uvmvneney ne;eynn

-

v n

211,500
211,500
55,000
55,000
10,000
10,000
248,000
290,000
(42,000)
104,000
104,000

1,086,500
1,086,500
2,904,000

3,047,000
(143,000)

4,619,000

Sum of 2027

W

$

$

1,978,000
1,978,000
121,500
121,500
10,000
10,000
119,000
170,000
(51,000)
124,500
124,500

535,000
535,000

350,000

376,250
(26,250)

3,238,000

City of Stoughton
Capital Improvement Plan 2024-2028 v6
Summary Pivot Tables

Sum of 2028

- n

w

$

$

78,000
78,000
100,000
100,000
10,000
10,000
161,000
230,000
(69,000)
114,000
114,000

485,000
485,000

650,000

680,750
(30,750)

1,598,000

Row Labels Sum of 2024 Sum of 2025 Sum of 2026
ARPA funds $  (184,730)
Capital Grant S (115,270)
Debt issue $ 10,771,643 $ 8,576,000 S 4,619,000
Impact fees S - S - S -
User fees S 300,000
Grand Total $ 10,771,643 $ 8,576,000 $ 4,619,000

Streets and Storm Water

Construction v2 S 5,876,829 S 4,743,921 4,308,494

Sum of 2027
S 3,238,000
$ -

$ 3,238,000

3,461,095

Sum of 2028
$ 1,598,000
$ R

$ 1,598,000

S 2,893,872

wn|Wn

Total proposed debt $ 16,648,472 $ 15,515,564 15,080,137

w|Wn

14,232,738

$ 13,665,515

Down and dirty debt principal and interest payments estimates

Assumptions
--15 year amortization (average of 10 year and 20 amortizations)

--7.00% APR
--Monthly payments (as opposed to our typical six month payment cycle)

Debt Issue 2023A $737,676 $737,676 $737,676 $737,676 $737,676
Debt Issue 2024A $1,795,692 $1,795,692 $1,795,692 $1,795,692
Debt Issue 2025A $1,712,220 $1,712,220 $1,712,220
Debt Issue 2026A $1,665,252 $1,665,252
Debt Issue 2027A $1,573,860
Total $737,676 $2,533,368 $4,245,588 $5,910,840 $7,484,700






Description

Outstanding Debt

Beginning general obligation debt

Scheduled debt service payments

Debt Issue 2023A - adopted budget

Less River Development delayed bonding until 2024
Requested Capital Improvement Plan 2024-2028
Projected ending general obligation debt

Equalized Value (including TIDs)

Beginning equalized value

Projected increase (three year average) at 12.56%
Known increase

Ending equalized value

City of Stoughton
Capital Improvement Plan 2024-2028 v6
Fiscal Projections

Budget Year
2023 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028
S 36,666,910 $ 39,237,570 $ 51,621,166 $ 62,870,397 $ 73,772,754 S 84,181,215
(4,268,587) (4,164,876) (4,266,333) (4,177,780) (3,824,277) (2,820,781)
9,321,043
(2,481,796) (100,000)
16,648,472 15,515,564 15,080,137 14,232,738 13,665,515

S 39,237,570

S 51,621,166

S 62,870,397

S 73,772,754

S 84,181,215

S 95,025,949

$ 1,567,793,700

248,539,800

$ 1,816,333,500
228,131,488

$ 2,044,464,988
256,784,802

$ 2,301,249,790
289,036,974

$ 2,590,286,764
325,340,018

$ 2,915,626,782
366,202,724

$ 1,816,333,500

$ 2,044,464,988

$ 2,301,249,790

$ 2,590,286,764

$ 2,915,626,782

$ 3,281,829,506

|Genera| obligation debt as a percent of equalized value

2.16%

2.52%

2.73%

2.85%

2.89%

2.90%|

Operational tax levy - projected

Beginning operational tax levy

Projected increase (three year average) at 1.91%
Known increase

Ending operational tax levy

Debt service tax levy - projected

Scheduled principal and interest

Less Tax Increment Districts & Storm Sewer - known
Less Tax Increment Districts & Storm Sewer - projected
Estimated principal and interest payments

Ending debt service tax levy

Equalized Value (excluding TIDs)

Beginning equalized value

Projected increase (three year average) at 12.56%
Known increase

Ending equalized value

S 6,346,031

S 186,589

S 6,532,620

S 156,524

S 6,689,144
S 127,763

S 6,816,907
S 130,203

S 6,947,110
S 132,690

S 7,079,800
S 135,224

S 6,532,620

S 6,689,144

S 6,816,907

S 6,947,110

S 7,079,800

S 7,215,024

$ 5,313,136
$  (1,334,462)

S 5,040,202

$  (1,400,000)
$ 737,676

S 5,026,239

$  (1,400,000)
$ 2,533,368

S 4,825,255

$  (1,400,000)
$ 4,245,588

S 4,365,901

$  (1,400,000)
$ 5,910,840

S 3,273,328

$  (1,400,000)
$ 7,484,700

S 3,978,674

S 4,377,878

S 6,159,607

S 7,670,843

S 8,876,741

S 9,358,028

$ 1,286,313,900

S 213,139,300

$ 1,499,453,200

$ 207,170,100

$ 1,706,623,300
S 214,351,886

$ 1,920,975,186
S 241,274,483

$ 2,162,249,669
S 271,578,558

S 2,433,828,227
S 305,688,825

$ 1,499,453,200

$ 1,706,623,300

$ 1,920,975,186

$ 2,162,249,669

S 2,433,828,227

$ 2,739,517,052

|Projected Mill Rate

$ 7.0101

$ 6.4847

$ 6.7552

S 6.7605

S 6.5561

$ 6.0496 |






		Pivots.pdf

		Projections.pdf




2024-2028 CITY BUILDING
CAPITAL PROJECTS

Planning and Development

City of Stoughton






EMS/FOOD PANTRY
IMPROVEMENTS

2025 EMS Roof Top Unit #3 Improvement






p— 2024-2028 EMS/FOOD PANTRY

COST PROJECTION
Project 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028
EMS Roof Top Unit #3 $0 $35,000 $0 $0 $0

Total $0 $35,000 $0 $0 $0






FIRE DEPARTMENT
IMPROVEMENTS

2024 Fire Alarm Panel Replacement






FIRE DEPARTMENT

COST PROJECTION
Project 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028
Fire Alarm Panel $40,000 $0 $0 $0 $0
Replacement
Total $40,000 $0 $0 $0 $0






2024 LIBRARY IMPROVEMENTS

HVAC Air Handler and Equipment Replacement






2024 LIBRARY

IMPROVEMENT CONTINUED

Tuckpointing






LIBRARY
2024-2028 COST PROJECTION

E_E_E_ 2027 EE-

HVAC Air Handler $150,000
and Equipment

Replacement

Tuckpoint Exterior $40,000 ( This is to $0 $0 $0 $0
supplement the
$60,000 in 2023
budget that will be

carried over)

Total $190,000 $0 $0 $0 $0





OPERA HOUSE
2024 IMPROVEMENTS

Fire Alarm Panel and Sensor Replacement

e — — ——

Generator-Automatic Transfer Switch Controller






OPERA HOUSE





OPERA HOUSE
CONTINUED

2026 Tuck pointing






B et

2024-2028 OPERA HOUSE

COST PROJECTION
Project 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028
Tuck pointing $0 $0 $100,000 $0 $0
Window Replacement | $0 $250,000 $0 $0 $0
Stage Refinishing $0 $25,000 $0 $0 $0
Fire Alarm Panel and | $100,000 $0 $0 $0 $0
Sensor Replacement
Automatic Transfer $15,000 $0 $0 $0 $0
Switch Controller
Total $115,000 $275,000 $100,000 $0 $0






PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT
DEPARTMENT IMPROVEMENTS

« 2024 Replace 2005 Chevy Plckup Truck with Ford F-150 Extended Cab Pickup
Truck e

« 2025 Comprehensive Plan-Major update with Survey Work

« 2026 Zoning Code & Subdivision/Platting Ordinance Update to Implement
Comprehensive Plan





PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT COST

Project 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028
Chevy Truck $50,000 | $0 $0 $0 $0
Replacement

Comprehensive Plan | $0 $100,000 $0 $0 $0
Zoning Code & $0 $0 $50,000 $0 $0
Subdivision

Ordinance Update

Total $50,000 |$100,000 $50,000 $0 $0






PUBLIC SAFETY BUILDING
IMPROVEMENTS

2024 274 Floor West Wing HVAC Unit






PUBLIC SAFETY BUILDING

COST PROJECTION

Project 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028
HVAC Unit $20,000 (This request is to supplement | $0 $0 $0 $0

the $20,000 in 2023 that will need to be

carried over)
Total $20,000 $0 $0 $0 $0






SENIOR CENTER
2024 IMPROVEMENTS

Kitchen Range Hood Suppression System





SENIOR CENTER 2024
IMPROVEMENTS CONTINUED

Dishwasher System and Associated Plumbing Replacement






SENIOR CENTER
2025 IMPROVEMENTS






SENIOR CENTER
92025 IMPROVEMENTS






2024-2028 SENIOR CEN

TER
COST PROJECTION
Project 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028
Kitchen Range Hood $5,000 $0 $0 $0 $0
Suppression System
Dishwasher System $60,000 $0 $0 $0 $0
Lower Lot & Concrete | $0 $60,000 $0 $0 $0
Spillway Resurfacing
Main Building Roof $0 $260,000 $0 $0 $0
Replacement
TOTAL $65,000 $320,000 $0 $0 $0






CITY OF STOUGHTON SOLAR
INSTALLATION PROJECTS

2024 EMS/Food Pantry






CITY OF STOUGHTON SOLAR
INSTALLATION PROJECTS

2025 Fire Department and Opera House






TN

CITY OF STOUGHTON SOLAR
INSTALLATION PROJECTS

2026 Senior Center Solar Installation

e S — & T s S T e

e ——






CITY OF STOUGHTON SOLAR
INSTALLATION PROJECTS CONTINUED

2027 City Hall 2028 Public Safety Building






2024-2028 CITY OF STOUGHTON SOLAR

COST PROJECTION
Project 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028
EMS/Food Pantry $140,000 $0 $0 $0 $0
Solar Installation
Fire Department & | $0 $230,000 $0 $0 $0
Opera House Solar
Installation
Senior Center Solar | $0 $0 $140,000 $0 $0
Installation
City Hall Solar $0 $0 $0 $170,000 $0
Installation
Public Safety $0 $0 $0 $0 $230,000
Building Solar
Installation
Total $140,000 $230,000 $140,000 $170,000 $230,000






EMERGENCY SERVICES SPACE
PLANNING STUDY

2024 Comprehensive Analysis of the space needed for each service and to evaluate
opportunities to house in joint facilities.






EMERGENCY SERVICES SPACE
PLANNING COST PROJECTION

Project 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028
Space Planning $140,000 | $0 $0 $0 $0
Study for Police,

Fire and EMS

Total $140,000 | $0 $0 $0 $0







City of Stoughton - Capital Improvement Plan (CIP) - Budget Years 2024-2028 v6

Page 1 of 6

Requestor(s) Department Project Description Fund Category Funding Source 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028

Brehm Planning Stage Refinishing 410 - Cap Outlay |Expenditure Debt issue S 25,000

Christen City Clerk Four (4) additional voting machines 410 - Cap Outlay |Expenditure Debt issue S 8,224

Ehlinger EMS Ambulance purchase (R-39-2023 chassis delayed until 2024) 254 - ARPA Expenditure User fees S 300,000

Ehlinger EMS Ambulance purchase (R-39-2023 chassis delayed until 2024) 254 - ARPA Revenue Capital Grant S (115,270)

Ehlinger EMS Ambulance purchase (R-39-2023 chassis delayed until 2024) 254 - ARPA Revenue ARPA funds S (184,730)

Ehlinger Finance BS&A Software Cloud upgrade 410 - Cap Outlay |Expenditure Debt issue S 130,000

Glynn Rec Programs |Tee Naasak Park - Design & Engineering 223 - Park Dev Expenditure Impact fees S 175,000 | $ -1S -1S -1S -
Glynn Rec Programs  [Tee Naasak Park - Construction 223 - Park Dev Expenditure Impact fees S -1$ 925,000 (S -l -l -
Glynn Rec Programs |51 West Park Development 223 - Park Dev Expenditure Impact fees S 434,358 | § 473,116 | S -1s -1s -
Glynn Rec Programs  [Magnolia Springs Park - Land Restoration 223 - Park Dev Expenditure Impact fees S 40,500 | S 25,000 | S 43,000 |S 26,250 | S 26,250
Glynn Rec Programs  [Magnolia Springs Park - Land Restoration Management Plan 223 - Park Dev Expenditure Impact fees S -1S -1S -1S -1S 4,500
Glynn Rec Programs  |Magnolia Springs Park - Design & Engineering 223 - Park Dev Expenditure Impact fees S -1$ -1$ -1S -1S -
Glynn Rec Programs  [Magnolia Springs Park - Development 223 - Park Dev Expenditure Impact fees S -|1$ 200,000 | S -1S -1S -
Glynn Rec Programs  |STI Development - Park Master Plan 223 - Park Dev Expenditure Impact fees S 50,000 | $ -1 s -1S -1S -
Glynn Rec Programs  |Impact fees 223 - Park Dev Revenue Impact fees S (699,858)| $ (1,623,116)[ S (43,000)] S (26,250)| S (30,750)
Glynn Rec Programs  |South Loop Trail - Engineering 410 - Cap Outlay |Expenditure Debt issue S 60,000 | S -1$ -1S -1S -
Glynn Rec Programs  [South Loop Trail - Construction 410 - Cap Outlay |Expenditure Debt issue S -1$ 300,000 | S -1S -1S -
Glynn Rec Programs |lefferson Street Pedestrian Bridge 410 - Cap Outlay |Expenditure Debt issue $ 500,000 | S -1S -1$ -
Glynn Rec Programs  |Division Street Park Shoreline Grow-in Program 410 - Cap Outlay |Expenditure Debt issue S 2,500 | S -1s -S -S -
Glynn Rec Programs  |Racetrack Park - Phase | Master Plan Implementation Engineering (Parking, Trails, [410 - Cap Outlay |Expenditure Debt issue S 206,000 | $ -1$ -1S -1S -
Glynn Rec Programs  |Racetrack Park - Phase | Master Plan Implementation Engineering (Ballfield 410 - Cap Outlay |Expenditure Debt issue S 145,500 | $ -1S -1$ -1S -
Glynn Rec Programs  |Racetrack Park - Phase | Master Plan Implementation Engineering (South Expansion){410 - Cap Outlay |Expenditure Debt issue S 18,500 | $ -1$ -1S -1S -
Glynn Rec Programs  |Racetrack Park - Phase | Master Plan Implementation Engineering (Parking, Trails, |410 - Cap Outlay [Expenditure Debt issue S -1$ 2,060,000 | $ -1S -1$ -
Glynn Rec Programs  |Racetrack Park - Phase | Master Plan Implementation Engineering (Ballfield 410 - Cap Outlay |Expenditure Debt issue S -|$ 185,000 | $ -1S -1S -
Glynn Rec Programs  |Racetrack Park - Phase | Master Plan Implementation Engineering (South Expansion)|410 - Cap Outlay [Expenditure Debt issue S -1$ 1,455,000 | $ -1S -1S -
Glynn Rec Programs  |Mandt Park - Phase | Master Plan Implementation Engineering 410 - Cap Outlay |Expenditure Debt issue S 375,000 | $ -1$ -1S -1S -
Glynn Rec Programs  |Mandt Park - Phase | Master Plan Implementation Construction 410 - Cap Outlay |Expenditure Debt issue S 3,500,000 | S -1s -s -S -

Mandt Park - Phase | Master Plan Implementation Construction - DNR stewardship

Glynn Rec Programs |grant 410 - Cap Outlay |Revenue Debt issue S (250,000)| S -|s -1 S -1 S -
Glynn Rec Programs  [Schefelker Park - Restroom Engineering 410 - Cap Outlay |Expenditure Debt issue S -1s 30,000 | S -1$ -1$ -
Glynn Rec Programs  |Schefelker Park - Restroom Construction 410 - Cap Outlay |Expenditure Debt issue S -1s -|$ 160,000 | S -1s -
Glynn Rec Programs  |Veterans Park - Restroom Engineering 410 - Cap Outlay |Expenditure Debt issue S -1s 30,000 | S -1$ -1$ -
Glynn Rec Programs |Veterans Park - Restroom Construction 410 - Cap Outlay |Expenditure Debt issue S -1s -|$ 160,000 | S -1S -
Glynn Rec Programs  |Norse Park - Shelter Replacement Engineering 410 - Cap Outlay |Expenditure Debt issue S -1$ 150,000 | $ -1S -1S -
Glynn Rec Programs  |Norse Park - Shelter Replacement Construction 410 - Cap Outlay |Expenditure Debt issue S -1s -1$ 650,000 (S -S -






City of Stoughton - Capital Improvement Plan (CIP) - Budget Years 2024-2028 v6

Page 2 of 6

Requestor(s) Department Project Description Fund Category Funding Source 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028
Glynn Rec Programs  |Yahara River Trail Paving 410 - Cap Outlay |Expenditure Debt issue S -1s -1$ 225,000 (S -S -
Glynn Rec Programs  |Yahara River Trail Paving- Dane County grant 410 - Cap Outlay [Revenue Debt issue S -1S -|'$ (100,000)| S -1S -
Glynn Rec Programs |Settler's Point Trail - Engineering 410 - Cap Outlay |Expenditure Debt issue S -1s -1$ 125,000 (S -s -
Glynn Rec Programs  [Settler's Point Trail - Construction 410 - Cap Outlay |Expenditure Debt issue S -|s -|s -1s -[S 650,000
Glynn Rec Programs  |Highway 51 Underpass 410 - Cap Outlay |Expenditure Debt issue S -1s -1$ 1,624,000 | S -S -
Glynn Rec Programs  [North Loop Trail (STI Development to Lincoln Ave) - Engineering 410 - Cap Outlay |Expenditure Debt issue S -1S -1$ 60,000 |S -1$ -
Glynn Rec Programs  |North Loop Trail (STI Development to Lincoln Ave) - Construction 410 - Cap Outlay |Expenditure Debt issue S -1s -1S -|$ 350,000 (S -
Glynn Rec Programs  [River Development Phase Il - River Park Engineering (from 2023 CIP) 208 -TID #8 Expenditure Debt issue S 190,000 [ $ 150,000 | $ -l -ls -
Glynn Rec Programs  |River Development Phase Il - Whitewater Park Construction (from 2023 CIP) 208 - TID #8 Expenditure Debt issue S 2,430,527 | S -1s -1S -1S -
River Development Phase Il - Whitewater Park Construction - Land & Water

Glynn Rec Programs  [Conservation Fund grant (from 2023 CIP) 208 - TID #8 Revenue Debt issue S (979,999) $ -|s -1s -3 -

Glynn Rec Programs  |River Development Phase Il - River Restoration (from 2023 CIP) 208 - TID #8 Expenditure Debt issue S 385,000 | $ -1s -1s -1s -
River Development Phase IT - River Restoration - DNR flood control grant (from

Glynn Rec Programs  |2023 CIP) 208 - TID #8 Revenue Debt issue S (225,000)| $ -|s -1s -1s -

Glynn Rec Programs  |River Development Phase Il - Trail underpass & pedestrian areas construction 208 - TID #8 Expenditure Debt issue S 2,785,503 | $ -1S -1$ -1$ -
River Development Phase Il - Trail underpass & pedestrian areas construction - DNR

Glynn Rec Programs  [stewardship grant 208 - TID #8 Revenue Debt issue S (239,200)] $ e -1S -1S -

Glynn Rec Programs  |Ridge St to Cooper's Causeway Trail Design 205 -TID #5 Expenditure Debt issue S 25,000 | $ -1S -S -S -

Glynn Rec Programs  [Ridge St to Cooper's Causeway Trail Construction 205 - TID #5 Expenditure Debt issue S -1$ 120,000 | $ -1$ -1$ -

Hebert Public Works Asphalt Zipper 410 - Cap Outlay |Expenditure Debt issue S 332,000

Hebert Public Works Smithco Diamond Groomer #59 (updated 8/18/23 per Hebert) 410 - Cap Outlay |Expenditure Debt issue S 29,878

Hebert Public Works Tool Cat 5600 410 - Cap Outlay |Expenditure Debt issue S 66,000

Hebert Public Works V-Box for Tandem 410 - Cap Outlay |Expenditure Debt issue S 45,000

Hebert Public Works Truck #47 410 - Cap Outlay |Expenditure Debt issue S 48,500

Hebert Public Works Leaf Vacuum Unit #42 224 - Storm Expenditure Debt issue S 255,000

Hebert Public Works Trommel Screen (updated 8/18/23 per Hebert) 225 - Storm Expenditure Debt issue S 130,000

Hebert Public Works International Patrol Truck #14 410 - Cap Outlay |Expenditure Debt issue S 225,000

Hebert Public Works Toro Wing Mower #73 410 - Cap Outlay |Expenditure Debt issue S 75,000

Hebert Public Works Truck #1 1998 Chevy K3500 410 - Cap Outlay |Expenditure Debt issue S 34,000

Hebert Public Works Leaf Vacuum Unit #41 224 - Storm Expenditure Debt issue S 265,000

Hebert Public Works Patrol Truck #9 International 410 - Cap Outlay |Expenditure Debt issue S 240,000

Hebert Public Works Patrol Truck - Addition to the Fleet 410 - Cap Outlay |Expenditure Debt issue S 240,000

Hebert Public Works Ford F-350 Dump #52 410 - Cap Outlay |Expenditure Debt issue S 59,000

Hebert Public Works Wacker Road Roller #30 410 - Cap Outlay |Expenditure Debt issue S 25,000

Hebert Public Works Step Emulsion Tank 410 - Cap Outlay |Expenditure Debt issue S 65,000






City of Stoughton - Capital Improvement Plan (CIP) - Budget Years 2024-2028 v6

Page 3 of 6

Requestor(s) Department Project Description Fund Category Funding Source 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028
Hebert Public Works Elgin Pelican Street Sweeper #12 224 - Storm Expenditure Debt issue S 300,000
Hebert Public Works John Deere 570A Grader #20 410 - Cap Outlay |Expenditure Debt issue S 125,000
Hebert Public Works Tire Changer 410 - Cap Outlay |Expenditure Debt issue S 9,000
Hebert Public Works Van #34 410 - Cap Outlay |Expenditure Debt issue S 43,000
Hebert Public Works Patrol Truck - Addition to the Fleet? 410 - Cap Outlay |Expenditure Debt issue S 260,000
Hebert Public Works Pedestrian Rapid Flasher Crossing 410 - Cap Outlay |Expenditure Debt issue S 12,800
Hebert Public Works City Welcome Signs 254 - ARPA Expenditure ARPA funds S 110,000
Hebert Public Works City Welcome Signs 254 - ARPA Revenue ARPA funds S (110,000)
Hebert Public Works Sign Board LED Panel 410 - Cap Outlay |Expenditure Debt issue S 9,500
Hebert Public Works Sign Board LED Panel 410 - Cap Outlay |Expenditure Debt issue S 9,500
Hebert Public Works Compost Site Material Storage 249 - Refuse Expenditure Debt issue S 65,000
Hebert Public Works Park Amenities 410 - Cap Outlay |Expenditure Debt issue S 6,000 | $ 6,500 | $ 6,500 | $ 8,000
Hebert Public Works ADA Transition Plan 410 - Cap Outlay |Expenditure Debt issue S 35,000 | S 40,000 | S 40,000 | $ -1s -
Hebert Public Works Bjoin Park Shelter Roof 410 - Cap Outlay |Expenditure Debt issue S -|s 10,000 | S -1s -1s -
Hebert Public Works Dunkirk Park - Playground and Court Replacement 410 - Cap Outlay |Expenditure Debt issue S -1$ 110,000 | S -s -S -
Hebert Public Works Picnic Table Replacement 410 - Cap Outlay |Expenditure Debt issue S - s 12,000 | S -1s -1s -
Hebert Public Works Replacement Sunshade Cover - Troll Beach 410 - Cap Outlay |Expenditure Debt issue S -1s 3,500 | $ -1s -1S -
Hebert Public Works Ball Diamond Netting Replacement (Norse and Lowell Parks) 410 - Cap Outlay |Expenditure Debt issue S -1S -1S 6,000 | $ -1$ -
Hebert Public Works Crack Fill Sport Courts (Lowell, Veterans, Norse, and Mandt Parks) 410 - Cap Outlay |Expenditure Debt issue S -1S -1$ 40,000 (S -s -
Hebert Public Works Bjoin Park - Playground Replacement 410 - Cap Outlay |Expenditure Debt issue S -1S -1S -|$ 175,000 | S -
Hebert Public Works Bjoin Park - Playground Replacement 410 - Cap Outlay |Expenditure Debt issue S -1S -1S -|$ 175,000 | S -
Hebert Public Works East Park - Playground and Court Replacement 410 - Cap Outlay |Expenditure Debt issue S -1S -1S -1$ -|$ 225,000
Jenks Police First Floor PSB Remodel (deleted 8/15/2023 per Jenks) 410 - Cap Outlay |Expenditure Debt issue S -
Jenks Police Body and Squad Camera Replacements 410 - Cap Outlay |Expenditure Debt issue S 101,000
Jenks Police Policy Program 410 - Cap Outlay |Expenditure Debt issue S 32,000
Jenks Police Replace Squad 283 w K9 kennel & heat alarm 410 - Cap Outlay |Expenditure Debt issue S 60,000
Jenks Police Replace Squad 270 410 - Cap Outlay |Expenditure Debt issue S 53,000
Jenks Police 2 Squad Computer Replacements 4k each 410 - Cap Outlay |Expenditure Debt issue S 8,000
Jenks Police Replace Squad 271 410 - Cap Outlay |Expenditure Debt issue S 55,000
Jenks Police Replace Squad 273 410 - Cap Outlay |Expenditure Debt issue S 55,000
Jenks Police 2 Squad Computer Replacements 410 - Cap Outlay |Expenditure Debt issue S 8,000
Jenks Police Replace Squad 278 Detective Sedan 410 - Cap Outlay |Expenditure Debt issue S 40,000
Jenks Police Replace Squad 281 410 - Cap Outlay |Expenditure Debt issue S 56,000
Jenks Police 2 Squad Computer Replacements 410 - Cap Outlay |Expenditure Debt issue S 8,000
Jenks Police Replace Squad 280 410 - Cap Outlay |Expenditure Debt issue S 58,000






City of Stoughton - Capital Improvement Plan (CIP) - Budget Years 2024-2028 v6

Page 4 of 6

Requestor(s) Department Project Description Fund Category Funding Source 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028
Jenks Police Replace Squad 279 410 - Cap Outlay |Expenditure Debt issue S 58,000
Jenks Police 2 Squad Computer Replacements 410 - Cap Outlay |Expenditure Debt issue S 8,500
Jenks Police Replace Squad 276 410 - Cap Outlay |Expenditure Debt issue S 60,000
Jenks Police Replace Squad 275 Detective Van 410 - Cap Outlay |Expenditure Debt issue S 45,000
Jenks Police 2 Squad Computer Replacements 410 - Cap Outlay |Expenditure Debt issue S 9,000
McGlynn Senior Center  |Parking lot expansion - MOVED TO 2025 PER EHLINGER 410 - Cap Outlay |Expenditure Debt issue S 500,000
McGlynn Senior Center  |Parking lot expansion - Donations 410 - Cap Outlay |Revenue Debt issue S (50,000)
McGlynn Senior Center  |Parking lot expansion - Senior Center Special Fund - fund balance 410 - Cap Outlay |Revenue Debt issue S (150,000)
Montgomery IT/Media Computer Replacements 410 - Cap Outlay |Expenditure Debt issue S 30,000 | S 30,000 30,000 (S 30,000 S 30,000
Montgomery IT/Media Network Upgrades 410 - Cap Outlay |Expenditure Debt issue S 25,000 | $ 25,000 25,000 [ $ 25,000 (S 25,000
Montgomery IT/Media 2019 Camera Replacements 410 - Cap Outlay |Expenditure Debt issue S 24,000
Montgomery IT/Media TV/Web Closed Captioning (Est. 10 Years) 410 - Cap Outlay |Expenditure Debt issue S 12,000
Montgomery IT/Media Tripod Replacements (2019 Tripods) 410 - Cap Outlay |Expenditure Debt issue S 12,000
Montgomery IT/Media 4-Camera Wireless Video System 410 - Cap Outlay |Expenditure Debt issue S 8,000
Montgomery IT/Media Host & SAN Replacement 410 - Cap Outlay |Expenditure Debt issue S 100,000
Montgomery IT/Media 2021 Camera Replace 410 - Cap Outlay |Expenditure Debt issue S 24,000
Montgomery IT/Media Remote Production Tricaster Replace 410 - Cap Outlay |Expenditure Debt issue S 40,000
Montgomery IT/Media Drone Replacement 410 - Cap Outlay |Expenditure Debt issue S 2,500
Montgomery IT/Media Van Graphics Replacement 410 - Cap Outlay |Expenditure Debt issue S 5,000
Montgomery IT/Media Control Room Tricaster Replace 410 - Cap Outlay |Expenditure Debt issue S 40,000
Ramsey Library Computers & Peripherals 410 - Cap Outlay |Expenditure Debt issue S 7,000 | $§ 7,000 7,000 | $ 7,000 | $ 7,000
Ramsey Library Furniture & Fixtures 410 - Cap Outlay |Expenditure Debt issue S 3,000 | $ 3,000 3,000 | $ 3,000 | $ 3,000
Ramsey Library Self-check-out machine replacements 410 - Cap Outlay |Expenditure Debt issue S 17,500
Ripp Fire PPE Purchase/Replacement 410 - Cap Outlay |Expenditure Debt issue S 65,910 | $ 63,500 63,500 [ S 65,000 (S 65,000
Ripp Fire Computers/MDC Install/Swapout 410 - Cap Outlay |Expenditure Debt issue S 17,000 | $ 13,000 13,000 | $ 13,000 | $§ 13,000
Ripp Fire Thermal Imaging Cameras 410 - Cap Outlay |Expenditure Debt issue S 30,000
Ripp Fire Tactical Vests/Helmets-FD Rescue Teams 410 - Cap Outlay |Expenditure Debt issue S 25,000 | $ 25,000
Ripp Fire Training Room Tables 410 - Cap Outlay |Expenditure Debt issue S 25,000
Ripp Fire Station PA System Update 410 - Cap Outlay |Expenditure Debt issue S 15,000
Ripp Fire RDC - Water Rescue Boat 410 - Cap Outlay |Expenditure Debt issue S 6,000
Ripp Fire Air Line Installation in FD 410 - Cap Outlay |Expenditure Debt issue S 20,000
Ripp Fire Water Filter System for washing trucks 410 - Cap Outlay |Expenditure Debt issue S 50,000
Ripp Fire Mezzanine in Fire Station (moved to 2025 at 8/10/23 meeting) 410 - Cap Outlay |Expenditure Debt issue S -1$ 150,000
Ripp Fire Fire Engine Replacement 410 - Cap Outlay |Expenditure Debt issue S 950,000
Ripp Fire Electric/Battery Rescue tools 410 - Cap Outlay |Expenditure Debt issue 55,000






City of Stoughton - Capital Improvement Plan (CIP) - Budget Years 2024-2028 v6

Page 5 of 6

Requestor(s) Department Project Description Fund Category Funding Source 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028
Ripp Fire 2012 Ram 1500 Truck Replacement 410 - Cap Outlay |Expenditure Debt issue S 80,000
Ripp Fire Ladder Truck - New 410 - Cap Outlay |Expenditure Debt issue $ 1,900,000
Ripp Fire Additional Facility (Training/Station) 410 - Cap Outlay |Expenditure Debt issue TBD
Scheel Planning Replace 2005 Chev. Pickup Truck with Ford F-150 Extended Cab Pickup Truck 410 - Cap Outlay |Expenditure Debt issue 50,000
Scheel Planning Comprehensive Plan - Major Update w/ Survey Work 410 - Cap Outlay |Expenditure Debt issue 100,000

Zoning Code & Subdivision/Platting Ordinance Update to implement
Scheel Planning Comprehensive Plan 410 - Cap Outlay |Expenditure Debt issue S 50,000
Scheel Planning EMS - Roof Top Unit #3 - Serves Kitchen, Living and Work Area 410 - Cap Outlay |Expenditure Debt issue 35,000
Fire Department Fire Alarm Panel Replacement - Update to new standard and fix
Scheel Planning failing unit 410 - Cap Outlay |Expenditure Debt issue 40,000
Library - HVAC Air Handler and Equipment Replacement - Evaluation is underway by
Scheel Planning consultant with updated estimated to be provided as their work continues 410 - Cap Outlay |Expenditure Debt issue 150,000
Library - Tuckpoint exterior; due to underestimating, $60,000 was budgeted in
Scheel Planning 2023. That amount should be rolled over and the additional funds should be added. {410 - Cap Outlay |Expenditure Debt issue 40,000
Fire Alarm Panel and Sensor Replacement - Total System -- Outdated and not
Scheel Planning compliant any longer 410 - Cap Outlay |Expenditure Debt issue 100,000
Scheel Planning Opera House - Tuckpoint exterior 410 - Cap Outlay |Expenditure Debt issue S 100,000
Opera House - Window Replacement - Should consider whether we want to make
Scheel Planning this large expenditure. Not leaking water 410 - Cap Outlay |Expenditure Debt issue 250,000
Public Safety Building - 2nd Floor West Wing HVAC Unit ($20,000 was included 2023
CIP) Not completed in 2023. This increase (+$20,000) replaces whole unit; not just
Scheel Planning internal components 410 - Cap Outlay |Expenditure Debt issue 20,000
Generator (Serves Public Safety, Fire and part of Opera House) - Automatic Transfer
Scheel Planning switch controllers are aging and failing 410 - Cap Outlay |Expenditure Debt issue 15,000
Dishwasher system and associated plumbing replacement - Failing unit and new
Scheel Planning plumbing standards 410 - Cap Outlay |Expenditure Debt issue 60,000
Scheel Planning Senior Center - Range Hood Suppression System 410 - Cap Outlay |Expenditure Debt issue 5,000
Senior Center - Roof Replacement, Main Building and Annex (Both are about the
Scheel Planning same size) - non-cedar shake, architectural steel 410 - Cap Outlay |Expenditure Debt issue 260,000
Scheel Planning Senior Center - Lower Lot & Concrete spillway resurfacing 410 - Cap Outlay |Expenditure Debt issue 60,000
Scheel Planning Solar - EMS/Food Pantry - 50% Load Offset 410 - Cap Outlay |Expenditure Debt issue 140,000
Scheel Planning Solar - Fire Department 50% Offset & 33% Offset Opera House 410 - Cap Outlay |Expenditure Debt issue 230,000
Scheel Planning Solar Senior Center 50% Offset (Total Estimate 410 - Cap Outlay |Expenditure Debt issue S 140,000






A6

City of Stoughton - Capital Improvement Plan (CIP) - Budget Years 2024-2028 v6

Page 6 of 6

19
= |
Requestor(s) Department Project Description Fund Category Funding Source 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028
Scheel Planning Solar - City Hall 50% Offset (Total Estimate 410 - Cap Outlay |Expenditure Debt issue S 170,000
Scheel Planning Solar - Public Safety Building 50% Offset 410 - Cap Outlay |Expenditure Debt issue $ 230,000
Scheel Planning Solar - 30% investment tax credit 410 - Cap Outlay |Revenue Debt issue S (42,000)[ S  (69,000)] S (42,000)[ S (51,000)|] S (69,000)
Space Planning Study for Police, Fire, EMS - This is a comprehensive analysis of the
Scheel, Jenks, Ripp, space needed for each service and to evaluate opportunities to house in joint
Public Safety facilities 410 - Cap Outlay |Expenditure Debt issue S 140,000

Schimelfenig

Grand Totals

$ 10,771,643 S 8,576,000 S 4,619,000 $ 3,238,000 S 1,598,000







City of Stoughton - Capital Improvement Plan (CIP) - Budget Years 2024-2028
Streets and Storm Water Construction v2

Page 1of 4

Hebert/Scheel

Public Works/Planning

*Fourth St
*East South

*Fourth St
*East South

Asphalt Overlay Program

See Overlay Plan

Asphatl Overlay

General Obligation

Requestor(s) Department Project Description Funding Source(s) 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning W. South Page to Van Buren Reconstruction
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning Nygaard Jackson to Buckingham Pulverize *TIF Funding?
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning Johnson Roby to Eisenhower Pulverize
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning Johnson Eisenhower to Page Pulverize
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning Wilson Van Buren to Lincoln Pulverize General Obligation 3,697,121
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning Grieg Trail Lincoln to N. Van Buren Pulverize
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning *Fourth St Main to Bridge Reconstruct Need breakdown of $3.7 million between
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning *East South Fourth to W.of Eighth St Reconstruct General Obligation and Tax Incremental
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning *Fifth East South to Jefferson Reconstruct Districts
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning W. South Page to Van Buren
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning Nygaard Jackson to Buckingham
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning Johnson Roby to Eisenhower
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning Johnson Eisenhower to Page
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning Wilson Van Buren to Lincoln Engineering General Obligation 412,113
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning Grieg Trail Lincoln to N. Van Buren
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning *Fourth St Main to Bridge Need breakdown of $0.4 million between
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning *East South Fourth to W.of Elghth St General Obligation and Tax Incremental
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning *Fifth East South to Jefferson Districts

250,000

Need breakdown of $0.7 million between
General Obligation and Tax Incremental

Districts
I I

Need breakdown of $85,534 between
General Obligation and Tax Incremental
Districts






City of Stoughton - Capital Improvement Plan (CIP) - Budget Years 2024-2028
Streets and Storm Water Construction v2

Page 2 of 4

Fourth St

pertains to BIL Funding

Requestor(s) Department Project Description Funding Source(s) 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning Preventive Maintenance City Wide Crack Fill, Etc General Obligation 130,000
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning Fourth St - Engineering Milwaukee to Ishame Engineering General Obligation 191,000
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning DOT Majors Project 2025 Engineering DOT - Fifth St to Chalet (Spring Rd) Engineering General Obligation 25,000
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning Sidewalk Program City Wide Replacement General Obligation 100,000
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning 2025 Project Engineering See 2025 CIP Engineering General Obligation 100,000
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning Fourth St Mikwaukee St to Isham Reconstruct BIL Grant 834,469
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning Fourth St Mikwaukee St to Isham Reconstruct General Obligation 553,211
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning Lincoln and Greig Trail Storm Sewer Hwy B to Kreidemen Pulverize
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning Kriedemen Lincoln to Norse Parkway Pulverize General Obligation 1,631,178
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning Kriedemen Norse Parkway to Page Pulverize
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning Fourth St Mikwaukee St to Isham Engineering General Obligation 192,000
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning Lincoln and Greig Trail Storm Sewer Hwy B to Kreidemen
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning Kriedemen Lincoln to Norse Parkway Engineering General Obligation 101,549
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning Kriedemen Norse Parkway to Page

Confirm Storm Water Costs at is

Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning DOT Hwy 51 Majors Project Fifth St to Spring Rd DOT Reconstruct General Obligation 253,176
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning Sidewalk Program City Wide Replacement General Obligation 100,000
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning Asphalt Overlay Program See Overlay Plan Asphatl Overlay General Obligation 250,000
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning Preventive Maintenance City Wide Crack Fill, Etc General Obligation 140,000
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning 2026 Project Engineering See 2026 CIP Engineering General Obligation 100,000
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning DOT Hwy 51 Majors Project Harrison to Roby Reconstruct

Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning DOT Hwy 51 Majors Project Roby to CTH B (Seg 4) Reconstruct

Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning *Racetrack Rd Hwy 51 to Hwy A Reconstruction

Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning Taft St Page to Wilson Reconstruct General Obligation 3,205,237
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning Wilson Page to Taft Reconstruct

Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning Harding/Grant Page to Wilson Reconstruct

Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning Sherman Wilson to Harding Pulverize

Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning *Racetrack Rd Hwy 51 to Hwy A

Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning Taft St Page to Wilson

Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning Wilson Page to Taft Engineering General Obligation 228,848






City of Stoughton - Capital Improvement Plan (CIP) - Budget Years 2024-2028
Streets and Storm Water Construction v2

Page 3 of 4

Requestor(s) Department Project Description Funding Source(s) 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning Harding/Grant Page to Wilson
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning Sherman Wilson to Harding
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning Sidewalk Program City Wide Replacement General Obligation 100,000
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning Asphalt Overlay Program See Overlay Plan Asphatl Overlay General Obligation 275,000
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning Preventive Maintenance City Wide Crack Fill, Etc General Obligation 160,000
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning 2027 Project Engineering See 2027 CIP Engineering General Obligation 100,000
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning DOT Majors Project Van Buren to Fifth St Reconstruction
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning Van Buren Greig Trail to Kriedemen Pulverize
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning Van Buren Kriedemen to Roby Pulverize
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning W. Main Hwy 51 to King St Pulverize
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning Nottingham Kings Lynn to Jackson Pulverize
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning Buckingham Kings Lynn to Devonshire Pulverize General Obligation 2,507,306
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning Erin Hill Buckingham to Termini Pulverize
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning Tara Ln Buckingham to Termini Pulverize
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning Homme Ln Nottingham to Buckingham Pulverize
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning North St Forrest to Division Reconstruct
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning Forrest St Washington to Dead End Pulverize
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning Van Buren Greig Trail to Kriedemen
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning Van Buren Kriedemen to Roby
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning W. Main Hwy 51 to King St
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning Nottingham Kings Lynn to Jackson
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning Buckingham Kings Lynn to Devonshire . ) .
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning Erin Hill Bucgkingyham to Termini Engineering General Obligation 143,647
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning TaralLn Buckingham to Termini
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning Homme Ln Nottingham to Buckingham
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning North St Forrest to Division
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning Forrest St Washington to Dead End






City of Stoughton - Capital Improvement Plan (CIP) - Budget Years 2024-2028
Streets and Storm Water Construction v2

Page 4 of 4

Requestor(s) Department Project Description Funding Source(s) 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning Sidewalk Program City Wide Replacement General Obligation 100,000
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning Asphalt Overlay Program See Overlay Plan Asphatl Overlay General Obligation 275,000
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning Preventive Maintenance City Wide Crack Fill, Etc General Obligation 160,000
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning 2028 Project Engineering See 2028 CIP Engineering General Obligation 100,000
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning Madison St Harding to Jackson Reconstruct
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning Roy St Johnson to Madison Reconstruct
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning McKinley St Madison to Page Reconstruct
Hebert/Scheel PubI!c Works/PIann!ng Taﬁ $t Prgme to Pagg Reconstruct General Obligation 1,781,168
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning Prairie St Wilson to Mckinely Reconstruct
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning Prairie St Main to Prospect Reconstruct
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning Gjertson Main to Termini Pulverize
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning Nora W. Main to W. South Pulverize
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning Madison St Harding to Jackson
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning Roy St Johnson to Madison
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning McKinley St Madison to Page
Hebert/Scheel PubI!c Works/PIann!ng Taft. .St Prgme to Pagt_a Engineering General Obligation 183,079
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning Prairie St Wilson to Mckinely
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning Prairie St Main to Prospect
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning Gjertson Main to Termini
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning Nora W. Main to W. South
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning Sidewalk Program City Wide Replacement General Obligation 100,000
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning Asphalt Overlay Program See Overlay Plan Asphatl Overlay General Obligation 275,000
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning Preventive Maintenance City Wide Crack Fill, Etc General Obligation 200,000
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning 2029 Project Engineering See 2029 CIP Engineering General Obligation 100,000

Grand Total Totals 5,876,829| 4,743,921( 4,308,494 3,461,095| 2,893,872






